
 
 

 

Plews / Edelmann 
(US Only) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Dave Wanhala, Program Manager 
 

DATE: September 8, 2017 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Plews / Edelmann effective immediately. 
 
Products Available: 

 
• Brake Lines and Tubing 
• Lubrication Supplies 
• Tire Inflation Accessories 
• Grease Guns, Pumps 
• Fittings 
• Hydraulic/Brass Fittings 
• Tire Repair Products 

 

 
Program Advantages: 
 

• Program Quarterly Rebate 
• Special Pricing Discounts are Available 
• PPD Freight 
• Group Annually Volume Rebate 
• Contact: Bruce Overton; boverton@plews.com 

 
General Information: 
 
Plews / Edelmann is a leading designer, manufacturer and distributor of Edelman 
fittings, power steering system products, engine and transmission oil cooler lines; Plews 
lubrication equipment; UltraLube® professional-grade biobased greases and oils; Lubri Matic 
greases and oils; Amflo air hose and air accessories; Tru-Flate air accessories and other 
products used worldwide. 

If you are already buying from Plews / Edelmann please notify your Program Manager, Dave Wanhala, 
dwanhala@vipar.com, to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. All products will 
be shipped from Dixon, IL. Most members will receive overnight service if ordered before 3:00PM daily 
at regular UPS rates. 
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